No./C.L11/_ 20 1F /
Forest Department H.P.

Dated Kullu, the/20 8- 208

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Wildlife Division, Kullu.

To: M/S Suket Small Hydel Project: (1.00 MW),
Sh. Mohan Singh Thakur,
R/o0 75/11 Tarana Hills-Mandji,
Distt. Mandi-175001. (H.P)

Subject: [ssuance of NOC for SHP Suket 1.00MW.

Sir,
Please refer to your application SHPS/Mandi-0035/18dated 08.08.201 8,
on the subject cited above.

-

In this connection, the R.O. (Wildlife) Sunder Nagar has reported that
the proposed site for installation of Suket Small Hydel Project (capacity 1.00 MW) in
Suket (Rati) in Distt. Mandi HP does not fall within the Jurisdiction of Wild Life
Sanctuary, Bandli. The aerial distance from proposed Suket Small Hydel Project, to

Bandli Wild Life Sanctuary is approximately 15 Km.

This is for favour of your kind information and further necessary action
please.

Yours faithfully.




